

Steve Dillon — Anticipative Product Designer

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
949-303-6892

stevedillondesigns.com
stevedillon001@gmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/stevedillon1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stevedillon1)

Creative, problem-solving, Product Designer with more than five years' experience working with industry leaders, agencies, and start-ups. Skilled in communicating with designers, developers, marketing teams and executives to deliver outcomes that enhance user experience across web and mobile platforms.

Work Experience

Visual / Multimedia Designer

2019 — Present

Superior Court of Orange County

Santa Ana, CA

- Designed and built custom UI for Court wide training LMS platform using HTML/CSS.
- Built public facing web pages to host COVID-19 response procedure documents to comply with applicable state requirements (HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery).
- Migrated Human Resources' On-Premise SharePoint websites (5) to SharePoint Online.
- Developed the first court brand guide and created visual designs for internal/external communication and public facing artifacts.

Visual Designer

Feb 2019 — Nov 2019

OnScale Inc.

Redwood City, CA

- Collaborated on UI redesign of Company's flagship SaaS product.
- Redesigned company website ahead of \$10M Series A round of funding led by Google Gradient & Intel Capital.
- Re-branded YouTube channel doubling subscribers, increasing views by 50% and watch time by 84%.
- Provided creative direction and strategic input for website designs, digital/print, animations and videos.

Web Designer

Apr 2018 — Feb 2019

Saratech Inc.

Irvine, CA

- Redesigned, maintained and SEO optimized two company websites to ensure positive UI/UX.
- Integrated web form submission with Salesforce CRM to improve UX and streamline lead generation.
- Conducted UX Research, internal interviews, and usability testing.
- Migrated websites to new hosting server saving the company an estimated \$8,000/annually.

All of my amazing experience wouldn't fit here, please contact me for more details!

Technical Skills

- Adobe CC, Figma, Adobe XD, InVision, Sketch, After Effects, Cinema 4D, GitHub
- Advanced HTML/CSS skills, intermediate JavaScript/ jQuery skills, and light back-end experience
- Quantitative and Qualitative User Research
- Usability Testing
- User Personas / User Scenarios / User Journeys
- Wireframing / Prototyping
- Visual and User Interface Design for Web and Mobile
- Motion Graphics

Education

Master of Fine Arts, Web Design & New Media, Academy of Art University, 2018

UX/UI Design Certificate, University of California Irvine, January 2021

Front-End Web Developer Certificate, FE Web Dev Program, Bloc, 2017

Bachelor Degree, Studio Art, University of New Hampshire, 1998

Student Exchange Program, Studio Art, University of Guam, 1995